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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
February 23, 2022 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Yandell Road Improvements 
 MDOT Project Activation Request 
 
 
The Engineering Department is recommending the Board approve the attached letter for submission  to MDOT 
to activate the Yandell Road Improvements Project. 
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March 3, 2022 
 
Josh Tillery, P.E. 
District 5 LPA Coordinator 
Mississippi Department of Transportation 
Highway 80 West 
Newton, MS  39345 
 
Reference: Madison County, MS 
  Widening Yandell Road from Westfalen Drive to Madison Crossing Elementary School 
  Project Activation Request 
 
Dear Mr. Tillery, 
 
The Madison County Board of Supervisors respectfully requests the MDOT to activate the referenced 
project.  This project will include the widening of Yandell Road from Westfalen Drive to Madison Crossing 
Elementary School. 
 
Enclosed please find copies of the requested documents as outlined in the LPA Manual. 
 
Chief LPA Official:    LPA Project Director: 
Paul Griffin, President    Tim Bryan 
pgriffin@madison-co.com   Timothy.Bryan@madison-co.com 
601-790-2590     601-790-2520 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paul Griffin, President 
 
Enclosures 
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